5/31/22,1:54 PM Mail - Rekha Schnepf - Outlook

[External] Re: Co-author permission for REXD article use in dissertation

Schelhas, Laura <Laura.Schelhas@nrel.gov>
Tue 5/31/2022 12:21 PM

To: Rekha Schnepf <rschnepf@mines.edu>

Congrats on getting so close to the finish line ©

"I Laura Schelhas, a co-author of "Using resonant energy X-ray diffraction to extract chemical
order parameters in ternary semiconductors" published in the Journal of Materials Chemistry C,
give permission for the full reuse of this work in Rekha Schnepf's thesis."

Laura

From: Rekha Schnepf <rschnepf@mines.edu>

Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 at 4:22 PM

To: Ben Louis Levy-Wendt <blw @ stanford.edu>, brendenortiz@ucsb.edu
<brendenortiz@Qucsb.edu>, Tellekamp, Brooks <brooks.tellekamp@nrel.gov>, Celeste Melamed
<cmelamed@mines.edu>, Schelhas, Laura <Laura.Schelhas@nrel.gov>,

khstone @slac.stanford.edu <khstone @slac.stanford.edu>, Michael Toney
<michael.toney@colorado.edu>

Subject: Co-author permission for REXD article use in dissertation

You don't often get email from rschnepf@mines.edu. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of NREL. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi co-authors,

| am working on finishing up my thesis and am planning to reproduce the REXD paper in

it. Colorado School of Mines requires obtaining co-author permission from all co-authors to
reproduce work in a dissertation. If you are okay with this, could you please respond to this
email stating:

"l , a co-author of "Using resonant energy X-ray diffraction to extract chemical order parameters
in ternary semiconductors" published in the Journal of Materials Chemistry C, give permission
for the full reuse of this work in Rekha Schnepf's thesis."

Thank you so much!
Rekha

Rekha Schnepf

she/her/hers

PhD Student in Materials Science
Colorado School of Mines

National Renewable Energy Laboratory
703-955-2413

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADRkMzAwODQ3LW UyZDEtNDYzMSO05NzBjLTRIMWMSZTkOMThl Y wWAQAE4QZ2rQ%2BTVCg9rVSBn27m8...
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5/27/22,4:03 PM Mail - Rekha Schnepf - Outlook

[External] RE: "I ,Brenden Ortiz, a co-author of "Using resonant energy X-ray
diffraction to extract chemical order parameters in ternary semiconductors"
published in the Journal of Materials Chemistry C, giveRe: Co-author permission for
REXD article u...

Michael Toney <Michael.Toney@colorado.edu>

Mon 5/23/2022 5:32 PM

To: Brenden Ortiz <brendenortiz@ucsb.edu>;Rekha Schnepf <rschnepf@mines.edu>

Cc: Ben Louis Levy-Wendt <blw@stanford.edu>; Tellekamp, Brooks <brooks.tellekamp@nrel.gov>;Celeste

Melamed <cmelamed@mines.edu>;Laura.Schelhas@nrel.gov
<Laura.Schelhas@nrel.gov>;khstone@slac.stanford.edu <khstone@slac.stanford.edu>

"l ,Michael F Toney, a co-author of "Using resonant energy X-ray diffraction to extract chemical
order parameters in ternary semiconductors" published in the Journal of Materials Chemistry C,
give permission for the full reuse of this work in Rekha Schnepf's thesis."

Ditto on the congrats and good luck in your next steps

From: Brenden Ortiz <brendenortiz@ucsb.edu>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 4:29 PM

To: Rekha Schnepf <rschnepf@mines.edu>

Cc: Ben Louis Levy-Wendt <blw@stanford.edu>; Tellekamp, Brooks <brooks.tellekamp@nrel.gov>;
Celeste Melamed <cmelamed@mines.edu>; Laura.Schelhas@nrel.gov; khstone @slac.stanford.edu;
Michael Toney <Michael. Toney@colorado.edu>

Subject: "l ,Brenden Ortiz, a co-author of "Using resonant energy X-ray diffraction to extract chemical
order parameters in ternary semiconductors" published in the Journal of Materials Chemistry C, giveRe:
Co-author permission for REXD article use in dissertation

"l ,Brenden Ortiz, a co-author of "Using resonant energy X-ray diffraction to extract chemical
order parameters in ternary semiconductors" published in the Journal of Materials Chemistry C,
give permission for the full reuse of this work in Rekha Schnepf's thesis."

Also, congrats as you approach the finish line, Rehka!

On Mon, May 23, 2022 at 3:22 PM Rekha Schnepf <rschnepf@mines.edu> wrote:

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

"l , a co-author of "Using resonant energy X-ray diffraction to extract chemical order
parameters in ternary semiconductors" published in the Journal of Materials Chemistry C,
give permission for the full reuse of this work in Rekha Schnepf's thesis."

Thank you so much!
Rekha

Rekha Schnepf
she/her/hers
PhD Student in Materials Science

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADRkMzAwODQ3LWUyZDEtNDYzMS05NzBjLTRIMWMS5ZTkOMThlY wWAQAETIXBjmKkzDIXOMxdyWS5w%...  1/2
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Colorado School of Mines

National Renewable Energy Laboratory
703-955-2413

Brenden R. Ortiz

Elings Postdoctoral Research Fellow
California NanoSystems Institute
University of California, Santa Barbara
719-568-5222

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADRkMzAwODQ3LWUyZDEtNDYzMS05NzBjLTRIMWMSZTkOMThlY wWAQAETIXBjmKkzDIXOMxdyWS5w%...  2/2



5/27/22,4:02 PM Mail - Rekha Schnepf - Outlook

Re: Co-author permission for REXD article use in dissertation

Celeste Melamed <cmelamed@mines.edu>
Tue 5/24/2022 11:17 AM

To: Rekha Schnepf <rschnepf@mines.edu>

I, Celeste Melamed, a co-author of "Using resonant energy X-ray diffraction to extract chemical
order parameters in ternary semiconductors" published in the Journal of Materials Chemistry C,
give permission for the full reuse of this work in Rekha Schnepf's thesis.

Celeste Melamed, Ph.D.

Postdoctoral Researcher, Stanford University
cmelamed@stanford.edu

(415) 793-0740

[she/her/hers]

From: Rekha Schnepf <rschnepf@mines.edu>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 3:22 PM

To: Ben Louis Levy-Wendt <blw@stanford.edu>; brendenortiz@Qucsb.edu <brendenortizQucsb.edu>;
Tellekamp, Brooks <brooks.tellekamp@nrel.gov>; Celeste Melamed <cmelamed@mines.edu>;
Laura.Schelhas@nrel.gov <Laura.Schelhas@nrel.gov>; khstone @slac.stanford.edu

<khstone @slac.stanford.edu>; michael.toney@colorado.edu <michael.toney @colorado.edu>
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

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/ AAQkADRkMzAwODQ3LW UyZDEtNDYzMSO05NzBjLTRIMWMSZTkOMThl Y WAQAE4QZ2rQ%2BTVCg9rVSBn27m8... 1/1



5/27/22,4:02 PM Mail - Rekha Schnepf - Outlook

[External] RE: Co-author permission for REXD article use in dissertation

Ben Louis Levy-Wendt <blw@stanford.edu>
Tue 5/24/2022 11:06 AM

To: Rekha Schnepf <rschnepf@mines.edu>

I, Ben Levy-Wendt, of "Using resonant energy X-ray diffraction to extract chemical order
parameters in ternary semiconductors" published in the Journal of Materials Chemistry C, give
permission for the full reuse of this work in Rekha Schnepf's thesis.

Congrats on wrapping up Rekha!

From: Rekha Schnepf <rschnepf@mines.edu>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 3:23 PM

To: Ben Louis Levy-Wendt <blw@stanford.edu>; brendenortiz@Qucsb.edu; Tellekamp, Brooks
<brooks.tellekamp@nrel.gov>; Celeste Melamed <cmelamed@mines.edu>; Laura.Schelhas@nrel.gov;
khstone @slac.stanford.edu; Michael Toney <Michael.Toney @colorado.edu>

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



5/27/22,4:01 PM Mail - Rekha Schnepf - Outlook

[External] Re: Co-author permission for REXD article use in dissertation

Tellekamp, Brooks <brooks.tellekamp@nrel.gov>
Mon 5/23/2022 5:04 PM

To: Rekha Schnepf <rschnepf@mines.edu>

|, a co-author of "Using resonant energy X-ray diffraction to extract chemical order parameters in
ternary semiconductors" published in the Journal of Materials Chemistry C, give permission for the
full reuse of this work in Rekha Schnepf's thesis.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Rekha Schnepf <rschnepf@mines.edu>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 4:22:47 PM

To: Ben Louis Levy-Wendt <blw@stanford.edu>; brendenortiz@Qucsb.edu <brendenortiz@Qucsb.edu>;
Tellekamp, Brooks <brooks.tellekamp@nrel.gov>; Celeste Melamed <cmelamed@mines.edu>;
Schelhas, Laura <Laura.Schelhas@nrel.gov>; khstone @slac.stanford.edu

<khstone @slac.stanford.edu>; Michael Toney <michael.toney@colorado.edu>

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

Brenden Ortiz <brendenortiz@ucsb.edu>
Mon 5/23/2022 4:29 PM
To: Rekha Schnepf <rschnepf@mines.edu>

Cc: Ben Louis Levy-Wendt <blw@stanford.edu>; Tellekamp, Brooks <brooks.tellekamp@nrel.gov>;Celeste
Melamed <cmelamed@mines.edu>;Laura.Schelhas@nrel.gov
<Laura.Schelhas@nrel.gov>;khstone@slac.stanford.edu
<khstone@slac.stanford.edu>;michael.toney@colorado.edu <michael.toney@colorado.edu>

"l ,.Brenden Ortiz, a co-author of "Using resonant energy X-ray diffraction to extract chemical
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

"I, a co-author of "Using resonant energy X-ray diffraction to extract chemical order
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


mailto:rschnepf@mines.edu

